W WILTSHIRE

October 15, 2009

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  SES-STA-20091006-01287 and SAT-STA-20091006-00105
Dear Ms. Dortch:

After consultation with the International Bureau staff, DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC
(“DIRECTV”) provides the following technical information on its proposed operations to
supplement the above referenced applications for special temporary authorization.

Earth Station Transmit Frequency: 25.15 GHz
Maximum Earth Station EIRP: 87.6 dBW
Satellite Transmit Frequency: 17.7 GHz

Maximum Satellite EIRP: 46.5 dBW

The emission designator for transmissions by both the earth station and the satellite is NON.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely yours,
Is/

William M. Wiltshire
Counsel for DIRECTYV Enterprises, LLC

cc: Kathyrn Medley



